United States Supreme Court
Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC v. SEC 
Application for a Writ of Habeas Corpus  

Certiorari from the Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit on appeal from the Bankruptcy Court of the Southern District of New York
The Madoff Court liberates SEC from conflict of interest with the FBI and US Sentencing Commission Guidelines under 18USC§205.  SEC must ensure warrants for future arrests, detentions and exiles of particularly heinous debtors are addressed to the Attorney General, arrested by the US Marshall, signed by a federal judge under Rule 4 (b, d) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure who charges, convicts and sentences the criminal defendants to a fine and up to one year in prison, to best compensate the victim(s) of the deprivation of relief benefits under 18USC§246.  In December 2012, Richard C. Breeden was retained to serve as Special Master on behalf of the Department of Justice to administer the process of compensating the victims of the Madoff fraud with the forfeited funds. On December 14 and 17, 2012, the Government filed motions requesting that the Court distribute restitution to victims the more than $2.35 billion forfeited to date as part of its investigation through the remission process, in accordance with Department of Justice regulations.  Now that the most impoverished of the torture victims have been compensated, it is time for a new trial under 18USC§3145.  The victims were once compelled to testify in support of the sentencing Bernie Madoff to 150 years in prison to get their money.  Now that the really impoverished among them have been compensated up to $500,000, the beneficiaries are compelled to sue the government for a new trial to distribute all recovered funds equally and release Bernie Madoff and associates, who have served their time and paid for their crimes, only to be convicted of deprivation of relief benefits 18USC§246, a civil rights crime, and released from federal prison – time served. 
Time served for 11 counts of security fraud resulting in deprivation of relief benefits under 18USC§246.  There are probably an equal number of trial errors by the Government, most significantly a failure of the Attorney General to publish the true cause  of detention under 28USC§2243 for which the Sentencing Guidelines are alleged to provide for a 150 year sentence for language engaging in the business, actions and transactions of what SEC statute describes as the financial advising business, like so many unlawful detentions by the FBI reported by judges and the news media.  Bernie Madoff is a civil prisoner arbitrarily arrested, detained (or exiled) for his debts by the FBI in violation of Art. 9 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and Art. 11 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.  Madoff is reported to have not appealed his detention within 30 days; Wikipedia documents some sort of timely submission by his lawyer requesting a 12 year sentence based on Social Security life expectancy.  After paying victim compensation, service of an eight or nine year sentence satisfies the Social Security Act.  Sentencing Guidelines must be abolished in a new trial under Blakely v. Washington (2004).  Any recoveries shall be distributed to equally amongst the faultless beneficiaries (compensated victims) and released detainees, in a new trial of immunity to release the detainees from federal prison and debt for the Ponzi scheme under Cunningham v. Brown (1924) and Sec. 204(c) of the Social Security Act 42USC§404(c).  For the Madoff Court to issue a writ of habeas corpus under 28USC§2243 in this SEC case, a judge or justice must explain the true cause of arrest and detention is deprivation of relief benefits under 18USC§246 to the Attorney General who restored the one year sentence in 2016 the year it was hacked. Sentencing guidelines must be abolished under Blakely v. Washington (2004).  Because of the severity of the economic damage caused by the exposure of the Madoff Ponzi scheme was off the charts it seems fair to allow SEC's 11 counts of security fraud to be used to calculate the maximum sentence a person could serve for this security fraud under §246.   
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Time served for 11 counts of security fraud in a Ponzi scheme resulting in unprecedented deprivation of relief benefits under 18USC§246 when he was arrested December 11, 2008.  Bernard Lawrence "Bernie" Madoff born April 29, 1938) is a former stockbroker, investment advisor, and financier. He is the former non-executive chairman of the NASDAQ stock market, and the admitted operator of a Ponzi scheme that is considered the largest financial fraud in U.S. History.  Madoff founded the Wall Street firm Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC in 1960, and was its chairman until his arrest on December 11, 2008. The firm was one of the top market maker businesses on Wall Street, which bypassed "specialist" firms by directly executing orders over the counter from retail brokers. He employed at the firm his brother Peter, as Senior Managing Director and Chief Compliance Officer; Peter's daughter Shana Madoff, as the firm's rules and compliance officer and attorney; and his sons Andrew and Mark. Peter has since been sentenced to 10 years in prison and Mark committed suicide by hanging exactly two years after their father was arrested because information they had reported to the “authorities (SEC or FBI?)”.  The following day, FBI agents arrested Madoff and charged him with one count of securities fraud. Andrew died of lymphoma on September 3, 2014.  Bernie Madoff is reported to suffer from end-stage renal disease probably due to cancer of the kidney.  Easier to dispose of the effects of deceased under 24USC§420.    

Madoff posted $10 million bail in December 2008 and remained under 24-hour monitoring and house arrest in his Upper East Side penthouse apartment until March 12, 2009, Judge Denny Chin revoked his bail and remanded him to the Metropolitan Correctional Center. Chin ruled that Madoff was a flight risk because of his age, his wealth, and the prospect of spending the rest of his life in prison. Prosecutors filed two asset forfeiture pleadings which include lists of valuable real and personal property as well as financial interests and entities owned or controlled by Madoff.  On March 12, 2009, Madoff pleaded guilty to 11 federal felonies and admitted to turning his wealth management business into a massive Ponzi scheme. Madoff's lawyer, Ira Sorkin, filed an appeal, which prosecutors opposed, and it is reported that no timely appeal was filed within 30 days. On March 20, 2009, an appellate court denied Madoff's request to be released from jail and returned to home confinement until his sentencing on June 29, 2009. On June 22, 2009, Sorkin hand-delivered a customary pre-sentencing letter to the judge requesting a sentence of 12 years, because of tables from the Social Security Administration that his life span was predicted to be 13 years.  On June 26, 2009, Chin ordered forfeiture of $170 million in Madoff's assets. Prosecutors asked Chin to sentence Madoff to the maximum 150 years in prison.  The Madoff investment scandal defrauded thousands of investors of billions of dollars. Madoff said he began the Ponzi scheme in the early 1990s.   The amount missing from client accounts, including fabricated gains, was almost $65 billion. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) trustee estimated actual losses to investors of $18 billion. On June 29, 2009, Madoff was sentenced to 150 years in prison, the maximum allowed.
SEC v. Bernard L. Madoff et al. Stanton, Louis J. Clarkson, James. SEC Associate Regional Director.  United States District Court for the Southern District of New York. 08 Civ. 10791. December 11, 2008.  The SEC's complaint, filed on December 11, 2008, in federal court in Manhattan, alleges that the defendants have committed a $50 billion fraud and violated Section 17(a) 15USC§77q(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 10(b) 15USC§78j(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934  and Rule 10b-5 17CFR§240.10b-5 and Sections 206(1) and 206(2) of the Advisers Act of 1940 15USC§80b-6(1)(2). The complaint alleges that Madoff  informed two senior employees the week before that his investment advisory business was a fraud. Madoff told these employees that he was "finished," that he had "absolutely nothing," that "it's all just one big lie," and that it was "basically, a giant Ponzi scheme." The Commission brings this action pursuant to the authority conferred upon it by Section 20(b) of the Securities Act, 15USC§77t(b), and Section 2l(d)(l) of the Exchange Act, 15USC§78u(d)(l), seeking to restrain and enjoin permanently the Defendants from engaging in the acts, practices and courses of business alleged herein. In addition to the injunctive and emergency relief recited above, the Commission seeks: (i) final judgments ordering Defendants to disgorge their ill-gotten gains with prejudgment interest thereon; and (ii) final judgments ordering the Defendants to pay civil penalties pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Act, 15USC§77t(d), and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act, 15USC§78u(d)(3). Granting such other and further relief as to this Court seems just and proper. 
Form ADV for BMIS filed in January 2008 with the Commission stated that BMIS had over $17 billion in assets under management, and 23 clients. In or about the first week of December 2008, Madoff told a senior employee that there had been requests from clients for approximately $7 billion in redemptions. According to this senior employee, he had previously understood that the investment advisory business had assets under management on the order of between approximately $8- 15 billion.
SEC v. Bernard L. Madoff et al. Stanton, Louis J. Clarkson, James. SEC Associate Regional Director Order not to dissipate assets.  United States District Court for the Southern District of New York. 08 Civ. 10791. December 11, 2008.  The SEC's complaint, filed on December 11, 2008, in federal court in Manhattan, alleges that the defendants have committed a $50 billion fraud and violated Section 17(a) 15USC§77q(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 10(b) 15USC§78j(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934  and Rule 10b-5 17CFR§240.10b-5 and Sections 206(1) and 206(2) of the Advisers Act of 1940 15USC§80b-6(1)(2). The complaint alleges that Madoff  informed two senior employees the week before that his investment advisory business was a fraud. Madoff told these employees that he was "finished," that he had "absolutely nothing," that "it's all just one big lie," and that it was "basically, a giant Ponzi scheme." The Commission brings this action pursuant to the authority conferred upon it by Section 20(b) of the Securities Act, 15USC§77t(b), and Section 2l(d)(l) of the Exchange Act, 15USC§78u(d)(l), seeking to restrain and enjoin permanently the Defendants from engaging in the acts, practices and courses of business alleged herein. In addition to the injunctive and emergency relief recited above, the Commission seeks: (i) final judgments ordering Defendants to disgorge their ill-gotten gains with prejudgment interest thereon; and (ii) final judgments ordering the Defendants to pay civil penalties pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Act, 15USC§77t(d), and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act, 15USC§78u(d)(3). Granting such other and further relief as to this Court seems just and proper. Final Judgments directing the Defendants to pay civil money penalties pursuant to Section 209(e) of the Advisers Act 15USC§80b-1, Section 20(d) of the Securities Act 15USC§77t(d) and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act 15USC§78u(d)(3). In a May 4, 2011, statement, trustee Picard said that the total fictitious amounts owed to customers (with some adjustments) were $57 billion, of which $17.3 billion was actually invested by customers. $7.6 billion has been recovered, but pending lawsuits, only $2.6 billion is available to repay victims.  If all the recovered funds are returned to victims, their net loss would be under $10 billion.  

On December 11, 2008, the Securities and Exchange Commission brought a civil action against Mr. Madoff, and filed a motion to freeze certain assets and to appoint a receiver.  On December 12, 2008, U.S. District Judge Louis L. Stanton entered an order:  (1) appointing a receiver over Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC, Madoff Securities International Ltd., and Madoff Ltd.; and (2) freezing certain corporate and personal assets.  On December 15, 2008, a trustee (Irving H. Picard, Esq.) was appointed for the liquidation of Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC, pursuant to the Securities Investor Protection Act of 1970.  The court-appointed trustee has posted information about its activities at www.madoff.com and www.sipc.org.  David Sheehan, chief counsel to trustee Picard, stated on September 27, 2009, that about $36 billion was invested into the scam, returning $18 billion to investors, with $18 billion missing. About half of Madoff's investors were "net winners," earning more than their investment. The withdrawal amounts in the final six years were subject to "clawback" (return of money) lawsuits.  In a May 4, 2011, statement, trustee Picard said that the total fictitious amounts owed to customers (with some adjustments) were $57 billion, of which $17.3 billion was actually invested by customers. $7.6 billion has been recovered, but pending lawsuits, only $2.6 billion is available to repay victims.  If all the recovered funds are returned to victims, their net loss would be under $10 billion.  In December 2012, Richard C. Breeden was retained to serve as Special Master on behalf of the Department of Justice to administer the process of compensating the victims of the Madoff fraud with the forfeited funds. On December 14 and 17, 2012, the Government filed motions requesting that the Court distribute restitution to victims the more than $2.35 billion forfeited to date as part of its investigation through the remission process, in accordance with Department of Justice regulations. Government’s January 17, 2013 Declaration in Support of Motions Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3663A(c)(3) United States v. Bernard L. Madoff, 09 Cr. 213 (DC).  Those motions were granted by order date January 22, 2013.  
The Internal Revenue Service ruled that investors' capital losses in this and other fraudulent investment schemes will be treated as business losses, thereby allowing the victims to claim them as net operating losses to reduce tax liability more easily.  While awaiting sentencing, Madoff met with the SEC's Inspector General, H. David Kotz, who conducted an investigation into how regulators had failed to detect the fraud despite numerous red flags, that did not protect him from conflict of interest statute pertaining to the limited role of the public official to safely represent the rights of the criminally accused although any other legal act would be a conflict interest.  On December 11, 2008, Madoff was charged with a multi-billion dollar securities fraud scheme in violation of 15 U.S.C. §§ 78j(b) & 78ff and 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5 in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York. See In re Bernard L. Madoff Inv. Securities LLC, 424 B.R. 122, 125-26 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y. 2010) (“In re BLMIS”). In December 2008, victims of Bernard Madoff’s multi-billion dollar Ponzi scheme learned that the double-digit returns that had regularly appeared on their brokerage statements, in good times and bad, were a fraud. Madoff, rather than being an investment wizard, had never actually traded in securities, but had concocted fictitious trades after the fact based upon historical prices. And as is typical of Ponzi schemes, when customers requested distributions of “profits” from their accounts, Madoff paid them with money invested by other customers. In short, they received nothing more than other people’s money. 
The Trustee is responsible under the Securities Investor Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. §78aaa et seq. (“SIPA”),1 for identifying, collecting, and distributing customer property to the customers of Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC (“BLMIS”). The appellants argue that the Trustee should have calculated their “net equity”—which determines their percentage of recovered customer property—based on the amounts shown on their last customer statements (the “last statement method”). The United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York has jurisdiction over this case under SIPA §78eee(b)(4). The bankruptcy court issued a decision on March 1, 2010, and an order on March 8, 2010, relating to the method for calculating net equity. The bankruptcy court certified an immediate appeal to this Court of its order and decision under 28 U.S.C. § 158(d)(2)(A). Various notices of appeal and petitions for permission were filed with this Court, and on June 16, 2010, this Court accepted jurisdiction of this direct appeal.  Did the bankruptcy court correctly conclude that net equity had to be calculated based upon the cash that customers deposited with the debtor? 
On December 15, 2008, SIPC filed an application in the civil action alleging that BLMIS was not able to meet its obligations to securities customers as they came due and that its customers needed the protection afforded by SIPA. The SEC consented to combining its action with SIPC’s action. The district court granted SIPC’s application, appointed Irving H. Picard as trustee for the liquidation of BLMIS, and referred the case to the bankruptcy court. The Trustee has recovered a billion and a half dollars for the benefit of the estate’s customers and creditors to date, but does not expect that the total value of assets ultimately recovered will be sufficient to fully reimburse the customers of BLMIS for the many billions of dollars they invested with BLMIS over the years. The statutory framework for the satisfaction of customer claims in a SIPA liquidation proceeding provides that customers share pro rata in customer property to the extent of their “net equity,” as defined in section 78lll(11) of SIPA. For each customer with a valid net equity claim, if the customer’s ratable share of customer property is insufficient to make him whole, SIPC advances funds to the SIPA trustee up to the amount of the customer’s net equity. SIPA § 78fff-3(a). However, the amount of the SIPC advance is capped at $500,000 for claims.  
Investors’ funds were principally deposited into a bank account at J.P. Morgan Chase (the “703 Account”).  The money received from customers was not invested in securities for the benefit of those customers as purported, but instead was primarily used to make distributions to, or payments on behalf of, other investors, as well as withdrawals and payments to Madoff family members and employees. As Madoff explained at his plea hearing, “Up until I was arrested . . . I never invested [customer] funds in the securities, as I had promised. Instead, those funds were deposited in [the 703 Account]. 

When opening their BLMIS customer accounts, customers signed standardized customer agreement documents, in which they relinquished all investment authority to Madoff. In essence, customers deposited their cash and were able to make withdrawals upon request, but ceded to Madoff all other rights associated with their accounts, including the authority to make investment decisions. Information relating to BLMIS customer accounts was stored in a computer system, the “AS/400,” on the 17th floor. The computer system was programmed to record the fictitious securities positions allegedly bought and sold, customer cash transactions, prepare BLMIS customer statements, and produce BLMIS trade confirmations. BLMIS did not provide its customers with electronic real-time online access to their accounts, which by the year 2000 was customary in the industry. When clients wished to receive the profits they believed they had earned with me or to redeem their principal, I used the money in the [703 Account] that belonged to them or other clients to pay the requested funds.”  The final customer statements issued by BLMIS as of November 30, 2008 falsely record nearly $64.8 billion of net investments and related fictitious gains from those investments with BLMIS.  Viewed in their entirety, the books and records of the debtor reveal that the last statements are a fiction. The securities listed on them were never purchased, and the fictitious backdated transactions reflected on the statements never could have been replicated in the marketplace. The only real figures reflected in BLMIS books and records are the customers’ deposits to and withdrawals from their accounts. (28-29).  The word of the fake “profits” and the supposedly positive experience of the initial investors serve to bring more funds into the scheme. In Cunningham v. Brown, 265 U.S. 1, 13 (1924)  the Supreme Court set forth the principle that all investors in a Ponzi scheme must be treated equally and that “equality is equity and this is the spirit of the bankrupt law.” 
On December 11, 2008, Bernard L. Madoff was also arrested on a criminal complaint alleging one count of securities fraud.  US v. Madoff et al. Government's Notice of Intent to Seek Forfeiture of Certain Assets. Lassen, Lev. L. Assistant US Attorney. March 15 & 17 2009.  United States of America v. Bernard L. Madoff, Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC.  Affirmation in Opposition to Madoff's Motion for a Stay and Reinstatement of Bail. US Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit No. 09-1025-cr. March 17, 2009. Held, although there is no judgment of conviction, the District Court's  order of detention under 18USC§3143(a) qualifies as the final order appealed under section §3142(b) or (c).  In issuing its detention order the District Court acted well within its wide discretion to adjudicate bail matters and its findings were supported by the facts that Madoff: (i) faces the probability of spending the rest of his life in jail given his age (70) 1 the magnitude of his crimes and his exposure under the applicable statutes and the United States Sentencing Guidelines for those crimes (150 years); (ii) has been shunned by the community of New York to which he once had substantial ties; (iii) has experience living abroad1 as demonstrated by his ownership of a home in France; and (iv) has acknowledged his decades-long history of repeatedly lying to both clients (to whom he owed a fiduciary duty) and regulators (to whom he had sworn to tell the truth). 
US v. Bernard L. Madoff. Chin, Denny J. United States District Court Southern District of New York. 09 CR 213 June 29, 2009 resulted in a 150 year sentence.  On March 10, 2009, a Criminal Information was filed in Manhattan federal court charging Bernard L. Madoff with eleven felony charges including securities fraud, investment adviser fraud, mail fraud, wire fraud, three counts of money laundering, false statements, perjury, false filings with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), and theft from an employee benefit plan. There was no plea agreement between the Government and the defendant. On March 12, 2009, Madoff pleaded guilty to all eleven counts in the Information. On June 29, 2009, Madoff was sentenced by Judge Chin to a term of imprisonment of 150 years.  
Time served for 11 counts of security fraud resulting in deprivation of relief benefits under 18USC§246.  There are probably an equal number of trial errors by the Government, most significantly a failure of the Attorney General to publish the criminal laws for which the Sentencing Guidelines are alleged to provide for a 150 year sentence for language engaging in the business, actions and transactions of what SEC statute describes as the financial advising business, like so many unlawful detentions by the FBI reported by judges and the news media.  The Government does not deny that Bernie Madoff is a civil prisoner arbitrarily arrested, detained (or exiled) for his debts by the FBI and his very Jewish community of investors in violation of Art. 9 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and Art. 11 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.  Madoff is reported to have not appealed his detention within 30 days; Wikipedia documents some sort of timely submission by his lawyer requesting a 12 year sentence.  After paying victim compensation, an eight or nine year sentence of time served seems to satisfy instantly.  Sentencing Guidelines must be abolished in a new trial under Blakely v. Washington (2004).  Any recoveries must be distributed to victims in a new trial to forgive Bernie Madoff and his associates, release them and for all the victims, including the released civil detainees, to be paid equally for the Ponzi scheme under Cunningham v. Brown (1924).
In a May 4, 2011, statement, trustee Picard said that the total fictitious amounts owed to customers (with some adjustments) were $57 billion, of which $17.3 billion was actually invested by customers. $7.6 billion has been recovered, but pending lawsuits, only $2.6 billion is available to repay victims.  If all the recovered funds are returned to victims, their net loss would be under $10 billion.  In December 2012, Richard C. Breeden was retained to serve as Special Master on behalf of the Department of Justice to administer the process of compensating the victims of the Madoff fraud with the forfeited funds. On December 14 and 17, 2012, the Government filed motions requesting that the Court distribute restitution to victims the more than $2.35 billion forfeited to date as part of its investigation through the remission process, in accordance with Department of Justice regulations.  Now that the most impoverished of the torture victims have been compensated, it is time for Bernie Madoff to appeal his criminal sentence.  The victims were once compelled to testify in support of the sentencing Bernie Madoff to 150 years in prison to get their money.  Now that the really impoverished among them have been compensated up to $500,000, the victims are again compelled to sue the government for a new trial to distribute all recovered funds equally and release Bernie Madoff and associates, who have served their time, paid for their crime, only to be convicted of deprivation of relief benefits 18USC§246, a civil rights crime, and released from federal prison – time served. 
For the Madoff Court to issue a writ of habeas corpus under 28USC§2243 in this SEC case, a judge or justice must explain the true cause of arrest and detention is deprivation of relief benefits under 18USC§246 to the Attorney General who restored the one year sentence in 2016 the year it was hacked. Sentencing guidelines must be abolished under Blakely v. Washington (2004).  Because the severity of the economic damage caused by the Madoff Ponzi scheme was off the charts it seems fair to allow SEC's 11 counts of security fraud to be used to calculate the maximum sentence a person could serve for a white collar crime under §246.  Any criminal prosecution of SEC offenders would be done by the Attorney General, not the FBI, or the 'Government' and the charge would be deprivation of relief benefits.  The wire fraud language used by the arresting FBI criminally infringes on the job description of financial advisors with lengthy sentences for each transaction and no understanding of the Uniform Commercial Code or SEC regulation.  Habitual FBI fraud statutes are strong on financial advisers.  SEC regulations are weak on insider traders.  It is common knowledge that the FBI, DEA, US Marshall Interagency Crime and Drug Task Force, federal police finance and US Sentencing Commission must be abolished under the Slavery Convention of 1926 whereas enforcement of malum prohibitum is malum in se. 
To the United States Supreme Court from the Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit on appeal from the Bankruptcy Court of the Southern District of New York – Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC v. SEC.  The Madoff Court liberates SEC from the FBI.  SEC must ensure warrants for future arrests, detentions and exiles of particularly heinous debtors are addressed to the Attorney General, arrested by the US Marshall, signed by a federal judge under Rule 4 (b, d) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure who charges, convicts and sentences the criminal defendants to a fine and up to one year in prison, to best compensate victim(s) of the deprivation of relief benefits under 18USC§246.     
